TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE AGENDA

Meeting Date; Wednesday, March 8, 2017

Meeting Type/Time: Executive Session #11 (6:30PM)

Meeting TypefTime: Regular Meeting #13 (7:00PM)

TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Meeting Location: Tewksbury Memorial High School Library, 320 Pleasant Street

CHRISTOPHER J. MALONE SUP ERINTENDENT
oF ScuooLs

A, CALL TO ORDER

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Non-Public Session
Move to convene an Executive Session to continue sirategy with respect to coniract bargaining litigation. The School
Commitiee will reconvene in Open Session following the Executive Session,

C. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING

D. ANNOUNCEMENT
The March 8, 2017 School Committee meeting will be televised and recorded. Under the Open Meeting Law, the public is permitied to make an audio or
video recording of an open session at a public mesting. At this time 1 would ask if anyone is recording tonight's meeting to please identify himself/fherseif.

E. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

F. RECOGNITION
1. Maintenance Depariment - Jon Marchand, Maintenance Foreman

G. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
Kelsey Dunn, Student Council Representative to the School Commitiee

H. PRESENTATIONS
1. Social Emational Learning Fair - March 29, 2017 (TMHS School Council)

. CITIZEN'S FORUM (Citizens are asked to limit comments related to items on the agenda to five (5) minutes or ten (10) if
spokesperson is representing a group concern.)

J.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. February 18, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes {File}
2. Executive Session Minutes: April 13, 2016; May 2, 2016; June 15, 2016; July 20, 2016; August 17, 2016; September 21, 2016 (File)

K. SUBMISSION AND PAYMENT OF BILL
1. Payroll Period Ending February 23, 2017 ($1,223,271.98) (File)

L. SUPERINTENDENT & STAFF REPORT
M. CONSENT AGENDA (jtemized on page 3)
N. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Elementary School Building Committee
Tewksbury Education Foundation

Wellness Advisory Committee

0. POLICY CHANGES, PROPOSALS, and ADOPTION
None



OLD BUSINESS

1.TMHS Accreditation in the New England Association of School and Colleges (NEASC} {File)
2. Budget Information Update

3. Next-Generation MCAS Update {File)

3. TPS Mathematics Coaching Brochure (File)

4, Math Coach Observational Guide (File)

NEW BUSINESS
1. Full-day Professional Development - March 7, 2017 {File)

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MATTERS OF INTEREST

FUTURE SCHOOL COMMITTEE & FUTURE SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING DATES

March 15, 2017 - Joint Mtg w/Finance Committee {7:00PM at Town Hall}; March 22, 2017 {6:30 Public Budget Hearing/7:00 Regular
Mig); April 5, 2017 (7:00 Reorganization Meeting/7:15 Regular Meeting); April 26, 2017

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT



Tewkseury ScHool ComMmITTEE CONSENT AGENDA

TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE

Superintendent of Schools Kristen M. Polimeno, Chairperson, kpollmeno@tewksbury.ki2.ma.us
Christopher J. Malone Dennis G. Franels, Vice-Chairman, dfra aw 2
cmalone@tewksbury.k12.ma.us Arthy S, Bennett, Clerk, a b

abennett@tewhsbury k12 mays
James A. Cutells, Member, jcutelis@tewksbury.k12.ma.us + Brian H. Dick, Member, bdick@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

M. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Corr nden
a. Aspen Student Portal Brochure {File)

2. Enroliment Update
None

3. Monthly Expenditure Report
None

4. Personnel ltems
New Hires: Shannon O'Leary ($12.38/hrs@19hrs/wk), part-time Special Education Secretary, John Ryan Elementary School,
effective March 7, 2017

Appandix B: Nong

Transfer: None

Retirements/Resignations/Terminations: Jane Karabalsos, part-time Special Education Secretary, effective February 8,
2017; Jane Grant, Food Services, John Ryan Elementary School, effeclive June 23, 2017; Kathleen Sheoll, Food Services, John
Ryan Elementary School, effective June 23, 2017

5. Acceptance of Donation/Gift: None

6. [Fundraiser/Raffle: Wynn Middle School Supporting Angels for Autism with the sale of t-shirts and donations, March 10, 2017
through April 30, 2017, proceeds donated to Autism Speaks



Executive
Session



TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE AGENDA

TEWKSBURY Meeting Type/Time: Executive Session #11 — Non-Public Session at 6:30 p.m.
PUBLIC SCHOOLS | \jeeting Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2017
o e O oo D | Meeting Location:  Tewksbury Memorial High School, Guidance Conference Room

SCHOOLS 320 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. To continue strategy with respect to collective bargaining litigation. The School Committee will reconvene in
Open Session.

C. ADJOURNMENT



Recognition
and/or
Presentations



TMHS S.E.L.E

Social Emotional Learning Fair

Tewksbury Memorial High School
March 29th 5pm-7pm

Light Refreshments will be served

Topics for 30 minute sessions: (5:30-7:00):
e Suicide Prevention -Terry Gerrish
e Depression/Anxiety - Minding Your Mind- Andrew Onimus
e Mindfulness-Peter Franklin

Table Topics:
¢ Resources for Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender Youth

e Middlesex Partnerships for Youth-Middlesex County District Attorney's Office
o Self Defense and Personal Safety - RAD Officer from TPD

o Healthy Eating Habits - Tewksbury Public School Food Services Dept.

e In Plain Sight- Tewksbury Police Department

e Distracted Driving

e Yoga Loft - Wilmington

e Fitness Centers - Tewksbury Sports Club, Boost Fitness and Gold's Gym

e Counseling agencies - Family Counseling Associates of Andover

e Opioid Task Force- Jordyn Wells



Minutes



Payroll



TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Tewksbury, Massachusetts

Date 2/23/2017

| move the School Department Payroll for the period ending
to be approved and certified in the amounts and categories as shown for

a total amount of
$23,662.46
$12,784.46

$224.28

$342.24

$1,043.95

$33,364.87

$1,223,271.98
GRANTS

2016-2017 Special Ed 240 Grant
2016-2017 Collaborative Parinerships
2015-2016 Title 1 Grant

2016-2017 Title !l Grant

2018-2017 Special Ed Improvement
2016-2017 After School Out of School Time
2016-2017 Academic Support

2016-2017 Literacy Partnerships
2016-2017 Early Childhood

2016-2017 Early Childhood Improvement

REVOLVING ACCOUNTS

2016-2017 Ext Day Program

$1,503.83 2016-2017 Adult Education Program

$20,609.48
$181.81

$310.49
$3,869.35

$298.00
$404.12
$3,053.69
$3,877.66
$1,551.64
$107,082.33

$1,116,189.65

2016-2017 New Start
2016-2017 Lunch Program
2016-2017 TMHS Clubs
2016-2017 Athletic Revolving
2016-2017 Circuit Breaker
2016-2017 Hanover Funds
2016-2017 Recreation
2016-2017 Community Services Recreation
2016-2017 Facilities

2016-2017 Parking Fees
2016-2017 Preschool
2016-2017 Rec Maintenance
2016-2017 School Buildings
SUB TOTAL - NON LEA FUNDS

LEA FUNDS

2016-2017 School Department Account

$1,116,189.65 SUB TOTAL - LEA FUNDS

$1,223,271.98

TOTAL



Superintendent/
Staft /School
Committee

Reports



Consent Agenda



SHDWZ [N AINGSHMarmmm
00BL-0¥9-846
94810 VI ‘ingsyma
122.3S JUDSV3|] 6ET
ST00HIS HH180Nd A4NESHMIL

[e}104 Juapnm§ uadsy
s[ooyos oiqnd AIngs3mal,

‘Juajuo3 jend|p 10) Yoleas

0] 158Ny asn uedl Swapnis —  3sand
*13%20| [ENLUIA SY) ) S3|Y

aaes pue peojdn ued sjuapns — 33207
"aouoexd Jazoos

a|dwexa Joy ‘suiyy saylo Suippe Aq Jep
-Ud|e2 13y} SZIWOISND ued s3uapnls ‘(a1ep
anp o1 .Jond u) Juswudisse sind rayseay y)
ainjnj pue jsed sjuawufisse Aue jo salep
anp yum Jepusjed Alyuow — Jepuajed
‘Ul P3AJOAU dJE

Ayl sdnoud JnuspedyHusjyly IO SIUBAD
pue 1s|| maA ved sjuapms  — sdnodg
*gjuepuape ssej3 puk sjuawud|sse ‘sopesd
SE 42NS S35JN0J JEaA snowald pue Juadsnd
Suipae8al uopewsojul Jjwapede s|qeddde
lle main ued sjuapmis — SJOIWDPEYY
{sapesd Yaz1-6 3ul

-13jua sjuapnis 10} Ajuo) sisanbal asinod
:s1sanbay ‘saJ0ds yiewyouag wa|3 ‘IDHYd
‘SYIW  SIUSwWISsassy !spiadjal  uonae
pug Juapidul :13NpUO) ‘Sduepuane Ajep
:8Juepusny :SJaqunu auoyd pue saweu
SJ0BRJUOCD  l3|Npayds  aaun)  ‘uopew
-J0jul asuno3 pue sydudsuesy dduosues)
% Jay20) ‘sng ‘ojoyd ‘Aydiuyld ‘'ssasppe
‘sajydesBowap speyaq AN — oju| AN
*8NpJano

10 anp sjuawudsse se Yans —3sijog ol e
pue sapeJsd paisod se UYans —sayiajoe Juad
-3 ‘anpayas sAep ayl ‘sjuswIunouLue
she|dsip 3| -a3edawoy ayl s1 51yl — safed
sqo} do} jjo 3Z}j3N S[OOYIS (0 JON 10U 350

sqe], Qo.—.. IU] 2pIsU]

-1na1d

‘s1eahA sno

M3IA 0] H 183J14 aYy 10

UONEULIOU} P3|IRISP SI0W MBIA

0} sqel-apis 3yl y2)D ‘a8ed syy

40 apis Ya} sy) uo seadde sqey

-3pIs

CLYERYL T Tt T 2oeasy adeen
a2y bt madiree T A

g ||

[ S . T e

eney
L
Hidasdasty
savraals /‘.-._3
ey
gon (La3
Pzt
Aot ]
R d ]
Ty

‘qe doy e 2112 noA 1a)yY
|

AT Beriieg oy sl

FL B S pusE ST,
[ae- S

gy || wdnacy ....r:tu\;...-E. ]

- e

£102-910T SI00UZE 1N AanasamaL

"UOKEWIIO)U| DY} MBIA

01 qe3 3y} Uo I[D '3s3ND

pue ‘12)2017 ‘Aepuaje)
‘sdnoJo ‘sajwapedy
‘oju) AN 1walsAs

3y} JO sease Xis ssa%2e

uB3 NoA ‘ul padso) aduQ

T

uadsy 8uis(]
o



“J0.LI3 JUROIID PIJGJDSIP pUD
40042 paomssod 32a.0103u S, uaidsy

w0 B

‘paHqesIp
u3q SOy JUNOIIE SIY]

go.m

“Ai€191995 9ILJ0 U0} §,[00YIS5

3} PEJUO osedjd 'PIOMSSEd JNOA Jasal

0} p2au 40 12410} NOA UOSEal Aue 10} §|

"QYOMSSVd HNOA JONYHD
1ON OQ 3SY31d

“JUNOD3E INOA BGRUS 0} 3O JUBIY § JOOYIS
9y} 19E1UOD 03 3ABY [|IM NOA pue pa|qesip
3W023Q |IM JUNOIIE INOA SIWY AL UBY)

ajow piomssed 122005uUr ue U3 NoA Y

;plomssed Aw aBuel)d _-mu_u
MOH (pajqesip aunodae Aw st AU

‘paomssed UAip g paesauad wopueld

e ud|sse 9N QT WILIIWS 3q pInom

9T0Z JO DOA B Yum ylws Aejy 1oy

ai utdo s ‘a|dwexs 104 ‘ucyenpess-

Jo-Jeal ay) jo s1FIp Z 15B) Y3 pue |eniu

154y ‘auwleu 35e| 5,1U2PN]S 3y} JO SISISU0D

puB S13)32] 2583 13m0 |je s g uiSon
ay| ‘piomssed pue | uidoq noh U3 g

315 S1Y) woyy sdn dod moyy 7

wodypefojAwrAingsymal-ew/lsany
0109 T
EINETETN ]
01 139UU0J 0} J25MOIG INOA Uad(Q 1auIaIL
ay1 01 5133Uv03 1ey] J151ndwod Aue woij
|21204 Juapnis 5,uadsy 0] uc o ued nop

¢ Wa1SAS a1]) S53238 | Op MOH

("2 ‘syseunpouag "wa(3
30UV ‘SYIIN) SIUBLUSS3SSE JUBPNIS e
sapesd Juawudisse
Ajlep pue ‘uolieLUIONW IINPAYIs ‘sapeld
1dudsues) (UOPRWIoUl JIWIBPEIY  »
AOISIY1ONpUOD e
auepuane Aieq e
‘uonew.ojul
Ajuadiawa pue Pejuc) Ajlweyd e
"Juapnis
3y Joj uoyeunioju aydesowag e
1559228 ued noA ‘uadsy Yum

Juadsy ysnoapy
SS3IJE | UBD UOI]BULLIOJUI JBYM

"A18)2129S 35140 Uy §,|00YIS

ayl Ajuou aseald ‘Panolul 10 pajepino
s ) 1eyy puy noA j -eiep oydesdowap
ok 3pa jou ‘mala Ajuo ued noj ‘[Puuosiad
|ooyds pazuoype pue noA Ag  pasdal
3q AjUo UEJ puE |ERUIPYUDD 5| UOLELLICUI
oA 1BY) Bsud o) waysAs sy) pasndyuod
A|njaued aaey ap ‘alow Buiylou pue ‘paau
A3y} uonewliojul 0) SsaddE IAEY AUD 595N
uadsy e jeyl psInsse 1S3y "SJUNOIIE [BDUBUY
1o9104d 03 sasn jueq e ASojouylra) pasueape

awes ayl yum uonlewiojul Jnod s1a104d uadsy

syuapns apesd LIZT-H Je 03
a|qejieae s| pue pajuawajdw) ulaq sey |eliod
uapnis ayy °ssaons leasd yum siead Auvew
10} uadsy Buish uaaq sey Aungsymay ‘sanlaloe
01 sidudsuesy ‘sanpayds o) sapesd ‘Inpuod
0} SJUBPU3YIE WOLy — BIEP JUBPNIS JO 5)3J8y |8
sadeuew jey] walsAs Juawafeuew oL ELWIO

jooyss paseq-gam  ‘aindas e 5| uadsy

£2In03s
uopeuwlojuy Aw s| juadsy S1IRYM

e

usdsy 139J104




a7 z2pdlicy.clspublish.comimasc/PrintViewer sp7priniCdleclion=0

File: JJE-E - REQUEST FOR FUND RAISING
Date: 31/ / l/ /7 |
1. Name of Organization M\L c\"ﬂur) Sy_&_é’uvh A A’*\Gb[g Q AVH Sh ( lﬁ:s:&.t)

2. Describe in detail the rnethod of the fund glsmg, activity. Attnch addmo l in orma 9 f— e

necessary. 1= Shirt Sale ¢ and doncbions cuw be mec (vec
B Frowu.\f_ v iw ,U"\L s

3. School location and facilities desired (cafctorium,@lassroom. gymnasiiim).

Please attach an approved Use of Facilities Form!

4. Purpose of anticipated funds (7o be approved by the bm!dmg principal.)
M\ {)rm-({d\ wil 8? o Auriom Pea.\:s

5. Proposcd dates of fund raising activity From Murth /o To AT” J 30

6. Describe student mvolvement in the ﬁ.md raising activity.

studsnts il be prumeting ad3m Gua-euess aund sel| Gy +—Shorks
D\Uﬂ\ca, He scbeed ola C‘puh(‘_l.‘es)

7. Type of identifying credential to’be used during Fund Raising

Activity.

8. Is there a contract or agreement to be signed. Yes No X

9. Name of responsible individual- Moy, Deag nin }

Signature of Applicant

Address L\j\/hv\ W\'\O(A\-( Suﬁuo‘
Telephone No. (290 Y0 -2 &Y L mdea,-.,\z@’pew\(SLw k2 me,u S

AR AR A A Al A o o o o oo Ao o o o o ot o o e o o o ool o o o s ol oo o oo o e s ol e

Date 5// // 7
"N 4
l. Your request for permission to raise fundf’is Approved /Disapproved (Circle)

2. Reason for disapproval

3. You are authorized to begin the activity on M qv-c)ﬂ /0 2 20) 7
{Date)

4. You are (o submit a written narrative describing the amount of money raised and the funds not later than
thirty (30) days aftcr the ending date as shown above.

5. Comments by the principal:

ﬁ Palt J 2a s

6. Copy sent to the fﬁce/ézpl ctor Trnmparmrwn and Facilities.

Signtyre. Date: .3_/ / / 7
g

hitp./fz2palicy clspublish.com masc/PrinfViewer jsp?printCollection=0 13




Policy



Old Business



\.J . ,-:.n. 1h anr) f
[ r.a.,x..\ Teiy S
NEW ENGLAND ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS AND, gOLLEGES INC.
COMMISSION:INIRUBLIC SCH
Direcior Associale Director
GEORGE H EDWARDS EDWARD J. GALLAGHER, il
781-425-7735 781-425-7722
gedwardsgneasc.org egataghergneasc.org
Deputly Director Associale Direclor
ALYSON M. GEARY KATHLEEN A. MONTAGAND
781-425-773¢% 781-425-7740

ageary@neasc.org

Executive Assistant to the Director
DONNA M. SPENCER-WILSON
781-425-7719

dspencerwilson@ naasc.org

February 14, 2017

Kristen S. Vogel
Principal

Tewksbury Memorial High School

320 Pleasant Street

Tewksbury, MA 01876

Dear Mrs. Vogel:

kmontagano@neasc.org

Associate Direclor
BRUCER. SIEVERS
781-425.-7714
bsievers@neasc.org
Associate Director
WILLEARA M. WEHRL)
781-425-7718
bwehrli@neosc.org

The Committee on Public Secondary Schools, at its January 22-23, 2017 meeting, reviewed the decennial
evaluation report from the recent visit 1o Tewksbury Memorial ngh School and voted to award the school
continued accreditation in the New LEngland Association of Schools and Colleges.

The Committee was impressed with many of the programs and services and wishes to commend the

following:

- the school's core values and beliefs have been well publicized as "RISE" and are actively
reflected in the culture of the school

- the challenging and measurable 21% century leaming expeclations promoted as part of the
RISE initiative and based on research, additional data sources, and alignment to district

goals

- the culture of the school community that is respectful, nurturing, friendly, supportive, and

proud

- the inclusion of the school’s new learning expectations as part of the taught curriculum in
many of the classes while efforts to revise the written curriculum are underway
- the commitment of several teachers to develop, evaluate, and revise curriculum on their

own time

the dedication of several faculty members who work together to ensure that learning
expectations are being met in commonly taught courses

the integration of technology into instructional practices and lessons across content arcas
the additional support and alternative strategies that teachers provide students both in and
out of school that help students achieve the school's 2 1¥ century learning expectations

the frequent communication to students and families of g grades. assignments, and
curriculum maps via Aspen

3 Burlington Woods Drive, Suite 100. Burington. MA 01803-4514 | Phone 781-425-7700 | Toll free (US) B55-886-3272 | FAX 781-425-1001

www.neasc.org/cps



Kristen S. Vogel
February 14, 2017

Page Two

the use of a variety of formative and summative assessments across all curricular areas that
allow students multiple opportunities to demonstrate their learning

the informal collaboration on the part of teachers in several departments to work together to
share and develop common assessments

the safe, positive, respectful, and supportive culture that fosters student learning and pride
of accomplishment and is a result of the work of the administration and staff

the implementation of a new schedule offering year-long courses, both academic and
elective, designed to meet the needs of all students

the decision-making authority afforded to the principal in order to allow her to lead the
school through instructional changes and new educational directions

the co-teaching model that aims to foster heterogeneity and to encourage peer support

As well, the Committee was pleased to note the following:

the collaboration of the student support staff that occurs frequently, consistently, both
formally and informally

the number of intervention strategies through support services and throughout the school to
support students’ needs

the internship programs made available to students that provide authentic learning
experiences

the role of the guidance department in assisting students in finding part-time jobs or
volunteer opportunities in the community

the unique programming of student interns in the library/media center that offers students
an educational experience and provides support to the librarian

the exceptional range of materials, technologies, and other information services available to
students in the library in support of student learning

the library's function as a focal point for academic research and as a social hub for students
the school nurse's use of the online portal, Community Pass, to allow families to update
their students' medical information

the building and facilities that offer an exceptional range of technology support and
appropriate and ample equipment

the schoo! committee and community for supporting budget increases to meet curricular
needs, instructional materials, and classroom supplies

the maintenance and safety schedules that guarantee the facilities are regularly inspected
and preventative maintenance occurs as needed along with the long-range maintenance
planning

the school's organized and consistent communication tools including the principal's weekly
newsletter and the school's daily bulletin to inform families of events

The Committee requests that school officials submit a Special Progress Report by
Octaber 1, 2017 providing detailed information on action taken to address the following:

ensure that the new core values, beliefs and learning expectations have appropriately been
substituted for the school’s older mission and vision through consistent reinforcement and
communication to the school and the community

develop and implement specific and measurable criteria for success, such as school-wide
analytic rubrics, which define targeted high levels of achievement for each learning
expectation



Kristen S. Vogel
February 14, 2017
Page Three

- implement a plan for the integration of the school's 21 century learning expectations into
all aspects of the school’s culture, curriculum., instruction, and assessment

- communicate to students the refevant 21% century learning expectations prior to each unit of
study 1o create shared ownership amongst professional staff and students for these
expectations

- provide professional staff with opportunities to collaborate on curriculum development,
revision, and implementation, including cross-curricular learning experiences and activities
that supports the school’s 21* century learning expectations

All accredited schools must submit a required Two-Year Progress Report, which in the case of Tewksbury
Memorial High School is due on October 1, 2018. Informatjon about the proper preparation of the Twao-
Year Progress Report was provided to school representatives at the Follow-Up Seminar and can be found
at http://cpss.neasc.org under the “Ongoing Accreditation” tab, Two-Year Progress Report. In that report
school officials are required to respond to two types of reccommendations: (Section [). highlighted
recommendations from this notification letter and (Section 11), general report recommendations from the

school’s decennial evaluation report As well schools are reminded to provide the requested information in
Sections 1T - IX.

With regard to the reporting of action taken on evaluation report recommendations, school officials should
indicate the status of each recommendation by classifying it in onc of five categories: Completed, In
Progress, Planned for the Future, Rejected, or No Action. In addition, for each valid recommendation in
the evaluation report there should be a brief description of the action that has been taken to address the
recommendations, including anticipated dates of completion where applicable. Special care should be
taken to include appropriate information to justify the Rejected or No Action status of any
recommendation.

In addition to providing information on action taken to address cach evaluation report recommendation,
the Two-Year Progress Report should also provide detailed explanations regarding the manner in which
cach of the following highlighted recommendations has been addressed:

- provide examples of how the new core value, beliefs, and learning expectations guide the
school’s policies, procedures, decisions, and resource allocations

- establish a process that ensures that all students are presented the relevant learning
expectations as an integral part of the writien and taught curriculum

- provide teachers with time, support, and resources to collaboratively improve their
instructional practices by examining current research and engaging in professional
discourse

- provide consistent and deliberate opportunities for all students to revise and improve their
work across all disciplines

- develop and implement a formal process to assess whole-school and individual student
progress in achieving the school’s 21* century learning expectations based on specific and
measurable criteria for success, such as school-wide analytic rubrics

- develop and implement a process to communicate individual student progress in achieving
the school’s 21* century learning expectations to students and their families and whole-
school progress to the school community

- address any inconsistencies that have occurred in the services delivered by the co-teaching
model as a result of scheduling challenges

- ensure equity of class size to enable teachers to meet the learning needs of individual
students



Kristen S. Vogel
February 14, 2017
Page Four

- establish a formal, ongoing program or process through which each student has an adult in
the school, in addition to the school counselor, who knows the student well and assists the
student in achieving the school's 21* century learning expectations

- implement protocols for teachers to share student work within their own department as well
as among different content areas

The Committee congratulates the school administration and faculty for completing the first two phases of
the accreditation program: the self-study and the evaluation visit. The next step will be the follow-up
process during which the school will implement valid recommendations in the evaluation report. The
Committee's Follow-Up Seminars should help you and your faculty develop a schedule for implementing
valid recommendations. In addition, the Committee's 4ccreditation Handbook provides information on
follow-up procedures.

The school's accreditation status will be reviewed when the Committee considers the Special Progress
Report. Consistent with the Committee’s follow-up procedures, the Special Progress Report should
include an electronic signature of the principal and chair of the school’s Follow-Up Committee and be sent
electronically to the Committee office at the following address: cpssreporis@neasc.org. As well, please
notify the Committee office immediately of any changes in the names of the principal and/or
superintendent along with their corresponding e-mail addresses by submitting this information

electronically to cpss-air{f@neasc.org.

Sincerely, Sincer;liy/
George H. Edwards William M. Wehrli
GE/WMW/rm

cc: Chris Malone, Superintendent, Tewksbury Public Schools
Kristen Polimeno, Chair, Tewksbury School Committee
Paul K. Smith, Chair of the Visiting Committee
Francis T. Kennedy, Jr., Chair, Committce on Public Secondary Schools



Massachuselts Department of [ Brint Now | Close Window |
Elementary & Secondary Education

CTommissioner s Weekly Update - February 24, 2017

Massachusetts Tops on Advanced Placement Exams:

For the first time, Massachusetts is the top state in the nation in terms of the percentage of the class of 2016 that scored
a 3 or higher on an Advanced Placement exam, the College Board announced this week. In addition, Massachusetts had
the nation's highest five- and ten-year growth in the percentage of graduates who scored a 3 or higher. This
accomplishment reflects both strong participation — approximately 44.1 percent of Massachusetts' class of 2016 took at
least one AP exam while they were in high school - and frequent success, with 31 percent of the overall class scoring 3
or higher out of a possible 5 on an AP exam.

The Department would like to thank Mass Insight Education for their work to expand access to AP courses and
congratulate all of the educators and students whose work made these impressive results possible!

Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to Meet:

The Board of Elementary and Secondary Education will meet Monday, February 27 and Tuesday, February 28, 2017 in
Malden. Monday evening's agenda includes votes on three proposed new charter schools and four possible expansions.

Tuesday's regular meeting will include a discussion of the latest graduation and dropout rates, a vote on what to call the
scoring levels on the next-generation MCAS, a discussion of a possible one-year reset for many school and district
accountability measures, a ~discussion of proposed amendments to the educator licensure process; and a vote on
proposed amendments to regulations concerning educator evaluations.

The meetings will be available via Livestream at https://livestream.com/accounts/22459134.
Preview of Next-Generation MCAS Score Release Timeline:

The Department has established a preliminary timeline for releasing scores from the upcoming spring administration
of the next-generation MCAS to students in grades 3-8 in English language arts and math. Because the test is new, the
timeline must include a standard-setting process in which teams of experts will set the thresholds for each achievement
level. The Department hopes to release multiple-choice results to districts in June and full preliminary results to
districts in August. Parents and students will likely see individual students' results in October.

Transgender Guidance:

The changes at the federal level this week have not changed the protections in place for transgender students in
Massachusetts. States can issue their own guidance, which can exceed federal guidelines. The Massachusetts state
statute, which predates the federal guidance, ensures protections for all students and prohibits discrimination on the
basis of gender identity. An Act Relative to Gender Identity (Chapter 1 ts of 2011), amended several
Massachusetts statutes prohibiting discrimination on the basis of specified categories, including gender identity, and
subsequently, the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education issued guidance

E‘t]up [/www.doe.mass.edu/sfs/lgbtq/Genderldentity.pdf) to school districts to implement the gender identity

provision. Additional resources are available at http://www.doe.mass.edu/sfs/lgbtq/default. html.

The Department is proud that Massachusetts was a leader in this area and that schools have worked constructively and
without great controversy to support their students. Please do not hesitate to contact ESE's Safe Schools Program team
at safeschoolsprogram@doe.mass.edu or 781-338-6319 if they can be of assistance.

Massachusetts 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant Opportunity:

The Department will host an information and technical assistance session from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. Friday, March 3, 2017
at the Hilton Garden Inn at Devens Conference Center for anyone interested in applying for a Fiscal Year 2017-2018
(FY18) Fund Code 647-B1 Massachusetts 21st Century Community Learnmg Centers grant for new schools and new
sites. This optional session will provide information to help guide participants through the application process. The

agenda and registration details are available online, as is more information. Anyone with additional questions can
email Karyl Resnick, coordinator of this grant.

For Your Info:



YoreoD SonewWaYIe WUl
Jeyuiay IpleH

J01euiploo]) SsHeWIBYIel wiiajul
sbujwwin) 129

80T38T3e]y
a)eds
oTIouw Iy
Kbotodog
SOTNOTYO
Jusweanseeyy

Axjeuogo
eouejjo
egeq
vaqebty
IOqW NN

Buiyreod
sonewayiep

s|ooYdS

Aliqnd
AInqgsYima |

sjuapnis
Ino Jo ssa3%ons
ayj aaoadw 03

1ay10b0] Hiom 5,397 o
JUDLIDAS|UDR JUapN]S
pue noA Joddns

0] 249Y BJe SIYIROD)
aAlen|eA2
-uou si Jayoea) pue
{oe02 3y usamiaq

paieys uopjewiojuy e
23104d INOA

2G |IM oM INO  *
sienba om) usamiaq
uolnjeloqe||od

e s| diysuoeal anQ .

Ajjenuspyuo)

A
1

JUDLUDASILYDE JUSPNIS

pue sad11oeld 1ayiea]
Buiaoadun winy ul ‘papzau
S, USymM pue 3laym
juawdolasap jeuolssajold
qol-ayl-uc apiaoid

0] Aem e sl oeod e fuiney
|BIIUBRILOD JIBIS Uasmia]
PaJleys UOELWID U

o] dasy sAeme |1m

pUR J0IBN|EAS UB I3A3U S
Uaeod e 'AITueiodily 3s5cly

'Si9ydea] Jo

SWIES] PLIB SI342B3] LIim
sadnoeld buiydeal paseq
-U21P3asal 3IBYS |[IM UYDROD
B ‘2A00R 94 03 U0BIpPR U]

‘eIPp WO00Isse|d
210jdxs pue s|eob buiyoeay
AJIIUSPI 01 S{ENPIAIPUL lim
193 |{Im LDEOD Y ‘8AI13500

03 S13U283] 105 swy

0] 2wy wod saibalens
[apoW pue buiules|
|euoissajold Jc) Jicddns
apiaoad [jim 5942200
{aL2ea] WOo0IS5R|2 ayl 40y
3210594 & pUE J13dieasal

LIROD ¥ UDU315]|
e pue ‘enbes|jos e Jaujied

3A11RI00R||10D [enba ue -

ST UYDP0D) SOIIBWILIR

Ulel e SI Jeym




SHZx 0082-079 (8£6)

SN ewW Z T "AIngsymal@eyuiaty

UoeoD Uie wiajul ‘Heyusy Ip1eH

92X 008L-049 (8£6)

SN Wz TY"AINgsymalmsbuwwnab
JOIRUIPI00]) YiBW WU ‘sBujwwiny 11ag

SN 10e3uo)

' wooJssep)
Y} Ul JUIWISSISSY IAIIRWIOY

*** LI00ISSE|D YJ Ul
soanendiueyy Jo asn

3sanbaa Jayoedxn
uodn Bunyses) pue buiutes|
woolssse|d> adejoapia

sjiem piom
Asepnqesona yijew ubiseq

SIUDWISSSSE
DAIJRWINS pUE DAI}RWI0)
JO UOIJEID DY) Ul ISISSY

saibajesys jeuonyonajsul
Poalelluaiayip 9plroid

SJ23jUdd Yjew azjueblo djoy
SUO0SS3| UO 109)§9Y

SUO0SS3| [2pOW

SU0SS3] LYoe3l-0)

dnoub |jews 10 dnoab
d|OYM SUO0SSI| DAIDSHO

ejep azAjeue pue 1239([0)

uoidnJIsul
yrew Suninp juswabeuew
WOO0JSSE[D Y}M ISISSY

SuU0ssa| yeami 40 uejd dioH

yrew buipsebaa
sjeob jeuoissajyoad
uo 1931434 puke wiojsulelg

SWIO0JISSE| Ul papasau
S[el4djew pue SadINosad
jeuoissajold 10) Yyoieos

yiew

10} spiepuels 9)e3}s 910)
uowwo) 2y} uo paseq
saa130e.4d [2UOIIDNIISUL
WOO0ISSe|D MDIADY

cdi@y am ued moH




urriculum
amework

In grade 1,
instructional
time should
focus on four
critical areas:

1.

Ceveloping under-
standing of addition,
subtraction, and
strategies for addition
and subtraction
within 20 {OA)

2.

Ceveloping under-
standing of whole
number relationships
and place value,
inctuding grouping in
fens and ones (NBT]

3.

Developing
understanding of
linear measurement
and measuring
lengths as iterating
ength units (MD]

4.

Reasoning about
attributes of, and
composing and
decompasing
geometric
shapes (G}

1

A quick guide for observing classroom content and practice

In a 15t grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

Operations and Algebraic Thinking
(0A)

|:| Representing and solving problems
involving addition and subtraction

] Understanding and applying
properties of operations and the
relationship between addition and
subtraction

] Adding and subtracting within 20

D Working with addition and
subtraction equations

Geometry (G)

D Reasoning with shapes and their
attributes

Mathematical Practices

[ ] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

D Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

[ ] Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

] Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

Measurement and Data (MD)

] Measuring lengths indirectly and by
iterating length units

|:| Telling and writing time
D Representing and interpreting data
|:| Working with money

Number and Operations in Base
Ten {NBT)

D Extending the counting sequence
L1 Understanding place value

H Using place value understanding
and properties of operations to add
and subtract

[] Using appropriate tools
strategically

[ ] Attending to precision

[_] Looking for and making use of
structure

[_] Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning



Mathematics What to Look For Guide
The practices below, which are aligned to the MA Model Teacher Rubric, should be evident in planning and instruction. Any particular
lesson will demonstrate some of the practices, not all. For each lesson, artifacts or observables might include: lesson plan, tasks and
assessments, teacher instruction, student discussion and behavior, or student work.

Standard I: Curriculum, Planning,
and Assessment (I-A, |-B)

H
O

The lesson focuses on grade-level cluster{s), content
standard(s), or part(s) thereof.

The lesson intentionally targets the aspect(s) of rigor
(conceptual understanding, procedural skill and
fluency, and application) called for by the content and
practice standard(s} being addressed.

The lesson includes clear explanations,
representations, and/or examples to make the
mathematics of the lessan explicit.

The lesson intentionally relates new learning to
students’ prior skills and knowledge.

The lesson includes opportunities to monitor learning
throughout the lesson (such as through questioning
or performance on short problems).

IOTES

e bRl /S
féjjjw
So Hh

| www.doe.mass.edu/candi

Standard II:
Teaching all Students (li-A)

[]

L

The teacher poses high quality questions and
problems, and provides time for students to develop
and communicate their thinking about the content of
the lesson.

The teacher uses variation in students’ ideas and
solution methods to strengthen other students’
understanding.

The teacher addresses student variability and diverse
needs (including English language learners and
students with disabilities) to ensure equitable access
to the lesson and achievement of the standard(s).

The teacher guides student thinking toward the focus
of the lesson and references student work and
discussion to summarize the mathematics learned.

Yo S AIHL
LA plode/ Jeachoq

he list of indicators for teachers is courtesy of Student Achievement Partners (nitp:/lachievethecare.oml).




In grade 2,
instructional
time should
focus on four
critical areas:

1.

Extending
understanding of
base-ten notation

{NB}

2.

Building fluency with
addition and
subtraction
(OA, NBT)

3.

Using standard units
of measure
(MD)

4.

Describing and
analyzing shapes
(G)

2 A-q@ick'guide_fdr o_bsérvingf classroom content and practice

In a 2 grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

Operations and Algebraic Thinking
(0A)
[] Representing and solving problems
involving addition and subtraction
Il Adding and subtracting within 20

] Working with equal groups of
objects to gain foundations for
multiplication

Number and Operations in Base
Ten (NBT)

[_] Understanding place value

] Using place value understanding
and properties of operations to add
and subtract

Mathematical Practices

[] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

|:| Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

[_] Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

[] Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

Measurement and Data (MD)}

Measuring and estimating lengths in
standard units

Relating addition and subtraction to
length

D Working with time and money
D Representing and interpreting data

Geometry (G)

D Reasoning with shapes and their
attributes

[_] Using appropriate tools
strategically

D Attending to precision

[ ] Looking for and making use of
structure

[ ] Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning



assachusetts
urriculum
amework

In grade 3,
instructional
time should
focus on four
critical areas:

Developing under-
standing of multipl)-
catlon and division
and strategies for
multiplication and
division within
100 (0A)

2.

Developing under-
standing of fractions,
aspecially unit
fractions (fractions
with numerator 1)
(NF)

K

Developing
understanding of the
structure of
rectangular arrays and
of area (G)

4.

Describing and
analyzing two-
dimensionadl
shapes {G)

| Aq UkagUIdefor observmg "(:'-I-éssro'om_ content and prattic_e

In a 3" grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

Operations and Algebraic Thinking
(OA)
D Representing and sclving problems
involving multiplication and division
] Understanding properties of
multiplication and the relationship
between multiplication and division

"] Multiplying and dividing within 100
[] solving problems involving the four

operations and identifying and
explaining patterns in arithmetic

Number and Operations in Base
Ten (NBT)

[:] Using place value understanding
and properties of operations to
perform multi-digit arithmetic

Number and Operations—Fractions
(NF}

[[] Developing understanding of
fractions as numbers

Mathematical Practices

[] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

D Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

[] Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

D Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

Measurement and Data {MD}

[] solving problems involving
measurement and estimation of
intervals of time, liquid volumes,
and masses of objects

Representing and interpreting data

Geometric measurement:
understanding concepts of area and
relating area to multiplication and
to addition

[] Geometric measurement:
recognizing perimeter as an
attribute of plane figures and
distinguishing between linear and
area measures

00

Geometry (G)

[[] Reasoning with shapes and their
attributes

[_] Using appropriate tools
strategically

|:| Attending to precision

[ ] Looking for and making use of
structure

[] Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning



In grade 4,
instructional
time should
focus on three
critical areas:

1.

Developing
understanding and
fluency with multi-digit
miultiplication, and daeveloping
understanding of dividing to
find quotients involving
multi-digit dividends
(OA, NBT}

2.

Developing an
understanding of fraction
equivalence, addition and

subtraction of fractions with
like denominators, and
multiplication of fractions
by whole numbers
(NF}

3.

Understanding that
geometric figures can be
analyzed and classified bhased
an their properties, such as
having parallel sides,
cerpendicular sides, particular
angle measures, and
symmetry (G)

MATHEMATICS

- Aquick guide for observing classroom content and practice

e

] | i I Y

(=5 Fma | 1 gl
B | D y B

E % | e B

In a 4th grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

Operations and Algebraic Thinking
{0A}
D Using the four operations with
whole numbers to solve problems
[] Gaining familiarity with factors and
multiples

D Generating and analyzing patterns

Number and Operations in Base
Ten {NBT)

D Generalizing place value
understanding for multi-digit whole
numbers

|:| Using place value understanding
and properties of operations to
perform multi-digit arithmetic

Geometry (G)

|:[ Drawing and identifying lines and
angles and classifying shapes by
properties of their lines and angles

Mathematical Practices

[ ] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

D Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

[ ] Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

[ Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

L]

HiN

O

L]
L]

O

Number and Operations—Fractions
(NF)

Extending understanding of fraction
equivalence and ordering

Building fractions from unit
fractions by applying and extending
previous understandings of
operations on whole numbers

Understanding decimal notation for
fractions, and comparing decimal
fractions

Measurement and Data (MD)

Solving problems involving
measurement and conversion of
measurements from a larger unit to
a smaller unit

Representing and interpreting data

Uhderstanding concepts of angles
and measuring angles

Using appropriate tools
strategically

Attending to precision

Looking for and making use of
structure

Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning



In grade 5,
instructional
time should
focus on three
critical areas:

1-

Developing fluency with
additicn and subtraction of
fractions, and developing under-
standing of the multiplication of
fractions and of division of
fractions int limited cases (unit
fractions divided by whale
qumbers and whole numberg

Nyided by unit fractiopef
r—

txtending division to 2-digi

divisors, integrating decimal

fractions intc the place value

system and developing

inderstanding of operations with

decimals to hundredths, and
developing fluency with whole

number and decima!
operations (NBT)

3.

Ceveloping understanding of
volume (MD)

MATHEMATICS

o __.A_g'ui_ci_('g'g'id'é‘fof ob's'erving'c_lassroom content and practice

In a 5t grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

Operations and Algebraic Thinking
(0A)

[] writing and interpreting numerical
expressions

[] Analyzing patterns and relationships

Number and Operations in Base
Ten (NBT)

[] Understanding the place value
system

] Performing operations with multi-
digit whole numbers and with
decimals to hundredths

Number and Operations—Fractions
(NF)

] Using equivalent fractions as a
strategy to add and subtract
fractions

|:| Applying and extending previous
understandings of multiplication
and division to multiply and divide
fractions

Mathematical Practices

[T] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

|:| Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

EI Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

[] Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

The Number System (NS)

[ ] Gaining familiarity with concepts of
positive and negative integers

Measurement and Data (MD)

[] converting like measurement units
within a given measurement system

D Representing and interpreting data

|:] Geometric measurement:
Understanding concepts of volume
and relating volume to
multiplication and to addition

Geometry (G)

[] Graphing points on the coordinate
plane to solve real-world and
mathematical problems

[ ] Classifying two-dimensional figures
into categories based on their
properties

[] Using appropriate tools
strategically

|:| Attending to precision

[ ] Looking for and making use of
structure

[] Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning



In grade 6,
instructional
time should
focus on four
critical areas:

Connecting ratio and
rate to whole number
multiplication and
division, and using
concepts of ratio and
rate to sclve problems
(RP, NS)

Completing under
standing of division of
fractions and extending the
notion of number to the
system of rational numbery
which includes negativey

numbers
RIS

3.

Writing, interpreting,
and using expressions
and equations (EE)

4.

Developing
understanding of
statistical thinking
(SP)

Ag

5"~ carbal e e

uick guide for observing classroom content and practice

In a 6" grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

O

Ratios and Proportional
Relationships (RP)

Understanding ratio concepts and
using ratio reasoning to solve
problems

The Number System {NS)

Applying and extending previous
understandings of multiplication
and division to divide fractions by
fractions

Computing fluently with multi-digit
numbers and finding common
factors and multiples

Applying and extending previous
understandings of numbers to the
system of rational numbers

Mathematical Practices

O
[

[
O

Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

O

L
[

L
0

Expressions and Equations (EE)

Applying and extending previous
understandings of arithmetic to
algebraic expressions

Reasoning about and solving one-
variable equations and inequalities

Representing and analyzing
quantitative relationships between
dependent and independent
variables

Geometry {G)

Solving real-world and
mathematical problems involving
area, surface area, and volume

Statistics and Probability {SP)

Developing understanding of
statistical variability

Summarizing and describing
distributions

[} Using appropriate tools

O
O

strategically
Attending to precision

Looking for and making use of
structure

[] Looking for and expressing

regularity in repeated reasoning



In grade 7,
instructional
time should
focus on four
critical areas:

Developing an under-
standing of proportional
relationships and applying
prapertional reasoning to
colve real world problems
including problems
of scale (RP]

2.

Developing
understanding of
operations with raticnal
numbers and working
with expressions and
linear eguations (NS)

Soiving protlems
involving informal geo-
metric constructions and
with 2- and 3-dimean-
sional shapes involving
area, surface area, ang
volume (G)

4.

Drawing inferences

about populations

based on samples
(SP)

7

A quick guide for observing classroom content and practice

In a 7t grade math class you should observe students
engaged with at least one math standard and practice:

Content Standards

Ratios and Proportional
Relationships (RP)

[] Analyze proportional relationships
and use them to solve real-world
and mathematical problems

The Number System (NS)

D Apply and extend pervious
understandings of operations with
fractions to add, subtract, multiply,
and divide rational numbers

Expressions and Equations (EE)

D Use properties of operations to
generate equivalent expressions

|:| Solve real-life and mathematical
problems using numerical and
algebraic expressions and equations

Mathematical Practices

[] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

D Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

[} Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

[] Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

Geometry (G)

|:| Draw, construct and describe
geometrical figures and describe the
relationships between them

[] Solve real-life mathematical
problems involving angle measure,
area, surface area, and volume

Statistics and Probability (SP)

[T] Use random sampling to draw
inferences about a population

[] braw informal comparative
inferences about two populations

D Investigate chance processes and
develop, use, and evaluate
probability models

[ ] Using appropriate tools
strategically

] Attending to precision

[ ] Looking for and making use of
structure

[ ] Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning



In grade 8,
instructional
time should
focus on three
critical areas:

Formulating and reasan-
ing about expressions and
pguations, including modeling
in association in bivariate data
with a linear equation, and
solving linear equatiens and
systems of linear
equations
(EE)

2.

Grasping the concept of a
unction and using functions to
describe guantitative
relationships (F)

3.

Analyzing two- and three
dimensicnal space and figures
using distance, angle,

imilarity, and congruence, and

understanding and applying
the Pythagorean Theorem
{G)

A quick g_qide'fc'_)_r'_evaliiating clq_s_srdom content and practice ;g

OOKFO

In an 8t grade math class you should observe students
engaged in at least one of the following:

Content Standards

The Number System {NS)

D Know that there are numbers that
are not rational and approximate
them by rational numbers

Expressions and Equations (EE)

Work with radicals and integer
exponents

Understand the connections
between proportional relationships,
lines, and linear equations

] Analyze and solve linear equations
and pairs of simultaneous linear
equations.

0 O

Statistics and Probability (SP)

|:[ Investigate patterns of association
in bivariate data

Mathematical Practices

|:] Making sense of problems and
persevering in solving them

D Reasoning abstractly and
quantitatively

[ ] Constructing viable arguments and
critiquing the reasoning of others

[1 Modeling with mathematics

NOTES

Functions (F)
|:| Define, evaluate, and compare
functions

Use functions to model
relationships between quantities

Geometry {G)

[] Understand congruence and
similarity using physical models,
transparencies, or geometry
software

[] understand and apply the
Pythagorean Theorem

|:| Solve real-world and mathematical
problems involving volume of
cylinders, cones and spheres

[ ] Using appropriate tools
strategically

] Attending to precision

[ ] Looking for and making use of
structure

[ ] Looking for and expressing
regularity in repeated reasoning




New Business



ON 00:€-00'8 SHW1 pay3 aion aoueweN Buisn “aoueping Z1-2 9 [ Zi-L SIUEpIND
‘U0 Staquustl §d ) weuny oN 00:€-00:8| swooissep SPGB B0UBNS PUISIO-SS01D] SIBqUIBN Wsao
paposse juaung
L-1E3T SHINLL
ON 00:€00'8 buwal bunwwiesbosd 3713 I 3
N 00:€:00:8 bumag uie 2 V13 40} poddng Aessi [ sist|enads -3
Q8. svido] Jgnads wawo) oN 00:£-00'8 bumaq JuauBify n 1d/10 'sms
feofua 3 Buunuesboig Lopeonp3 [ewads 's,dsS 's,0vS 'd71S 'SWND
SOpIY Sdl ? [-Eleq 1o ejleudeiddy|  elwodjep Sepiv iy -S04 00-€-00:8 Bumeqg seljay '9 uawabeue Jomeyag (14 1-BueQ
papasu sdojde oN 00'c-008 mEoEmwa PBuUoy) AIBiSEl Ypm SisAieuy Bl JUR0D [ SHAL
5987 SHWL
papasu sdojde oN|] 9 00:€-00-8|  gequely| josuuoD AlBISE YIm SiSAlBUY Bleq JUalLOD v/ ULAMA
oN ] 00:€-00:8|  gen uedy| oeuun] Ajsep (iw sisAjeuy ejeQ jusjuoD I uehAy
siayoea) D ueAy snid] [anajapeibisiyie-sap| 9 00:€-00:@| saruely 2102 shownor ybnoay} Aoeisw) o] Vi3 9/5 uely
sieyoea] bujpeay p-¢ 10 snid|  [9Ae) apeib siy) e -sap 9 00°€-00:9| g uedy £10Z shewnor ybnoiy) Acess] g-p I ¥ 19 ueyes|
s8yoea) D1Q SNSAID| [Pasjepribisiyie-sax| 9 00:€-00:8| 1qj ueky £10Z skewnor ybnoiy) Aoeey g-p I ¥ 19 SN
jaaa apeibsipie-sap| 9 00:£-00'9 SN 2102 skawnor yBnouy) Aoesar g-1 (T4 £ 19 UBYEl]
e CCET IR ) 00.€-00'8 SN L10 sAawnor ybnowy) Adesan €-} I £ 19 SN
pretapeibsyiie-saAl 9 00.£-00'8 SN 210z shatunog ybnas ) ASesay -1 i Z-1 Y9 8H
lona| apelb s je -sap 9 00:€-00:8 SN L10¢ shawnop ybnouyy Asesant e-| iy Z-k 15 mag
siayoea] O Buwad snid|  1oas| speibspie-sak| @ 00:€-00'9 Bumeg 2102 shauwinor yBnou) Aol - I ¥ 19 M0
siayoeal Buipeay z-) snid| 1oaaj apeibampie-sak| 9 00:€-00:8 Bumag £10Z shawnop yBnauy ) Aosiayr) -y I 3 9 aH
[oAd| spRub Sit e -soA| O 00:€-00:8 Bumag Md 10j Aeq Big ybnoiy | Aoeiain I Md-mad
s8)0N leuond seply| sino uaymm 2JBYM epiL| dnosp tooyasg

Aeq nn4 yiz Jey - INAIHOS SWA L1-91




